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Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 25, 2020 3:06 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: CAN YOU ASSIST

Adding + Joel

We are working on a letter to Min.Champagne on export permit delays. It is something we are consistently hearing
about on stakeholder calls.

CMB

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 25, 2020 3:02 PM
To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
<kelly.murdock@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: CAN YOU ASSIST

On it

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March-25-20 3:02 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
<kelly.murdock@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: CAN YOU ASSIST

PSPC only. I’d get on the phone with them and figure out what they want help with. Export permits are GAC, aka their
department... (I believe Champagne’s office is lead though)

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 25, 2020, at 14:58, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

I can’t see the note. Can you send that over?

Proactively adding Tristan, Caitlin and Kelly from our shop for situational awareness.

Dove Parmar

151



Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Zachary.Nixon@international.gc.ca [mailto:Zachary.Nixon@international.gc.ca]
Sent: March-25-20 2:02 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Yash.Nanda@international.gc.ca 
Subject: CAN YOU ASSIST

Hey Dove,

Can your department provide messaging or assist in this matter?

Zach

Good morning Minister,

Tony Baldinelli has received a request for help from a company in his riding. It is both highly relevant for
the COVID-19 pandemic, and it is also unusual in the sense that the business has experience lengthy
government delays in their export permit approvals process.

Mr. Baldinelli is requesting we look into the matter for this company, in order to assist and expedite
their current export permit applications so they can supply the world's leading chip manufacturers,
which will be used in critical healthcare equipment worldwide to save lives during COVID-19. Please see
his note below which thoroughly describes the issue and let me know if your require any further
information.

Zachary Nixon
Special Assistant, Regional Affairs Ontario | Adjoint Spécial, affaires régionales de l’Ontario
Office of the Minister of Small Business, Export Promotion and International Trade
Bureau de la ministre de la Petite Entreprise, de la Promotion des exportations et du Commerce international
M: 343 551-0235
Zachary.nixon@international.gc.ca 

x
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